


DISCUSSION ITEMS

Board of Education Meeting MINUTES: December 8, 2008



TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION DISCUSSION
05/14/09

FROM: TIM CUNEO
RE: REVIEW BOARD POLICY SERIES 2000, 4000, AND 9000
DISCUSSION ITEM NO. D.O1

It 1s recommend that the Board of Education review Board Policy
Articles 2000 (Administration), 4000 (Personnel), and 9000 (By-
laws of the Board) for adoption at a subsequent Board of
Education meeting.

At that subsequent meeting, staff will recommended that the
Board delete all current policies, administrative regulations in
these articles and adopt those reviewed and recommended for
Board adoption today and that these actions will be effective
August 1, 2009.

COMMENT: The District embarked on a process of reviewing and
updating all its policies, administrative regulations
and related exhibits. It was agreed that California
School Boards Association Board policies would serve
as an example for that comparative review and in
November a series of workshops were conducted with
appropriate staff and a consultant from CSBA to review
each District Policy, administrative regulation and
exhibit along side those of CSBA and make recommended
changes to the Board. Previous revisions made to
policies that reflect the specific interests of SMMUSD
have not been altered (as long as those revisions are
compliant with state and federal law). Attached is a
matrix of staff recommendations for deletion and
adoption of policies and administrative regulations
for these articles that was sent to CSBA and produced
the policies and administrative regulations before you
today.

A second Board of Education meeting is scheduled for
May 28, 2009, to continue this process with Articles
3000 (Business and Non-Instructional Operations), 6000
(Students), and 7000 (Facilities).

Additionally, staff recommended and the Board approved
after the new policies are adopted they would be
returned to CSBA for uploading to their computers and
be linked to our web site for public and staff access
and printing.

CSBA i1ssues updates in March, July, and November of
each year that reflect recent changes in Federal and

Board of Education Special Meeting MINUTES- May 14, 2009 1



state statue, law, Education Code and case law. When
received these changes will be reviewed and
appropriate recommendations made to the board.

In this manner, the District can maintain its policies
and administrative regulations that will keep the
District in full compliance.

Attachments:

Article 2000 - Administration
Article 4000 - Personnel
Article 9000 — By-laws of Board

**x**xx B R **x**xx R T T T T R T T

Mr. Cuneo suggested posting the discussed policies online for
thirty days before they come back for action. Once policies have
been discussed, they will be approved at a future meeting on the
Consent Calendar.

Ms. Pye asked about developing a schedule to make sure policies
remain updated. Mr. Hill explained that CSBA regularly notifies
districts of updates, changes to law and ed code. Mr. Cuneo
replied that the district could take a block of policies and
review them every five years or so. He added that a link to the
CSBA site would be established on the SMMUSD website, allowing
online access to the district’s new policies with minimal
maintenance effort.

4000 SERIES

Ms. Pye i1nquired about a civility policy, which had been
discussed in the past. Dr. Matthews replied that the district
was looking into it. She also emphasized the immediate need for
a policy requiring all personnel to hired solely through the
district, even hourly employees. Ms. Pye cited health and safety
concerns and critical legal and liability issues that dictate
the 1mmediate need for such a policy. The board agreed with this
request. Dr. Matthews replied this would be considered a top
priority.

Mr. de la Torre requested that an orientation be given to
Student Board Members every fTall.

Board Policy 4115

Ms. Pye asked 1T proposed changes to this policy would be
discussed with SMMCTA. Dr. Matthews said he believed the
contract with the union went above and beyond this policy, but
that he would discuss any proposed changes to this policy with
the union prior to bringing it back for board approval.

Board Policies 4119.21, 4219.21, and 4319.21
Dr. Matthews suggested that this policy come back for a second
reading prior to board approval. Ms. Pye suggested that when

Board of Education Special Meeting MINUTES- May 14, 2009




staff brings back a list of all policies to be discussed
separately during the next school year, the board will
prioritize the order in which each policy will come back for a
second reading.

Board Policy 4119.26

Dr. Matthews suggested that this policy come back for a second
reading prior to board approval. Dr. Escarce asked staff to
examine language consistency in this policy, compared to 4119.11
and 5145.7. Ms. Pye requested that the ad hoc policy committee
look into Dr. Escarce’s suggestion. Mr. Allen suggested the
following change to the 3" paragraph, 2" sentence: “This
includes communication through...” Ms. Pye suggested adding
language specifying that this policy applies to students who are
also age 18 and older. Dr. Matthews said language could be
included listing activities between employees and students that
would be appropriate in order to provide specific guidance for
staff. The board requested copies of policies 4119.11 and 5145.7
in the Friday Packet.

4158
Dr. Matthews suggested that this policy come back for a second
reading prior to board approval.

New Policies: 4000, 4100, 4111.2, 4112, 4112.22, 4112.24,
4112.5, 4112.62, 4112.8, 4112.9, 4117.2, 4117.5, 4119.1,
4119.23, 4131.1, 4132, 4154, 4161.11, 4161.2, 4161.9, 4212,
4215, 4231, 4261.11, 4300, 4301, 4313.2, 4314, 4315, 4315.1,
4331

Dr. Matthews explained that these are new policies and will come
back for approval on the consent agenda.

4112 .22(a)

Mr. de la Torre suggested that the district clarify in the
policy the actual time limit for teachers to earn CLAD
certification.

4112.5
Ms. Pye requested that the ad hoc policy committee review this
policy before it returns for board approval.

4112.62

Dr. Matthews said that he would discuss any proposed changes to
this policy with both unions prior to bringing it back for board
approval.

4119.25

Dr. Escarce requested language addressing the motivation behind
this policy be included in the opening paragraph. Dr. Matthews
suggested that this policy come back for a second reading prior
to board approval.

Board of Education Special Meeting MINUTES- May 14, 2009



4136

The board requested that this policy be included in the annual
employee notification policy (4112.9), especially the part
concerning tutoring students.

Policies with Updates (little or no changes): 4020, 4030, 4031,
4032, 4040, 4111, 4112.2, 4112.23, 4112.4, 4112.42, 4113, 4115,
4116, 4119.11, 4119.41, 4119.42, 4119.43, 4131, 4135, 4139,
4143 .1, 4144, 4151, 4156.3, 4157, 4157.1, 4157.3, 4161.8

4030
The board requested that this policy also be included In the
annual employee notification policy (4112.9).

4131

Mr. de la Torre inquired about adding language that may allow
for a reward to employees who participate in professional
development activities that address issues of equity and closing
the achievement gap. Dr. Matthews replied that this could be
discussed during negotiations with the unions.

Delete Policies: 4033, 4137, 4213.5
Dr. Matthews explained that these policies will be deleted at a
future board meeting.

2000 SERIES

2000, 2110, 2111, 2120, 2121, 2140, 2220.1, 2220.2, 2230

Mr. Cuneo explained that changes to these policies would come
back for board approval on the consent agenda.

9000 SERIES

9000, 9005, 9010, 9011, 9012, 9100, 9120, 9121, 9122, 9123,
9124, 9124.1, 9124.2, 9125, 9130, 9131, 9131, 9131.1, 9132,
9140, 9150, 9210, 9212, 9213, 9220, 9222, 9223, 9224, 9230,
9240, 9250, 9260, 9270, 9310, 9320, 9321, 9321.1, 9322, 9323,
9323.2, 9324, 9400

Mr. Cuneo explained that changes to these policies would come
back for board approval on the consent agenda.

Board of Education Special Meeting MINUTES- May 14, 2009

































































